PROJECT#:	BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE	Sh.	of	Pg.
PROJECT:	BGEO	Ву	Date	·
SUBJECT:		Ck	Date 9-	-6-19
	GREGORY J. WILKENS, P.E., P.S. BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER			
confidentialit	yet ,		750	nor living (time)
allow of	Splanned uses for not "peace med	" 06 -	prop	1 company
			The same of the sa	11 service restaurch
	tes from May 16		- Ban	shore Pet
- looking @	previous plan	2,5	Re	sort (along 75)
	but plotted into	4+-	?5+4	
	(the long strip in the	2)		obw g
- will be a mayo	in use change the	ru V	V.C.	
then	pirel der. plan	www	6)
- still in proces	s of determining	" who	to us	e "
likely	Beyer Beden legel teen			
Access - the temp	din 15 recessery	Lor	Line a	2000
before	the CO for Hyatt	0		
- re-work	of cicess St. II nee	d to	work	hed
with he	ightoring propertie	9		
- to "ge	light - needs to "	iss-	cices	s w/neightor
- the 2 de	the south access	to be	cous	dideted
not exis	Strne drive is less - to	hon 10	1000-f	4 Sin
Inter	section the better	for gi	light	womento
Dayer D	ecker hes worked o	2 this	pres	rously
determin	is dirst - then course it warrents met	- ~ C	One Yo	la.
	light active			

PROJECT#:	BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE	Sh.	of	Pg.
PROJECT:	BGEO	Ву	Date	-
SUBJECT:	n df o	Ck	Date	
	GREGORY J. WILKENS, P.E., P.S. BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER			
- traildings	2	e n	uar t	2 light
would	open operations se full access; in planned for a li	usign	elized	
of ten to	planed for a li	ght he a	5 was	rects
then ?	the light coust.	is	~ ONE-	year
	tiel for any a			
-> need to need	w/ Zeb Acuff			
- alreedy	Have 2 solits seus is "remaine wheel into a sub	<i>j</i> .	* bo 0.44	
be pr	whed into a sub	dins	ion 1	olet
Dranee - underen	and not as "ee	sy"		
understar	orund not as "ee of libby doubl size and cost	e ex	pected	1
- site some	what split			
Sonce	what split north, some son existing besin	th ino	rolditi	mel 1000
- not sure -	done pulimin	J Sy	ston_	
MODE NO	owne preumin	J		
1.6.4.	a luch	: /n =	1 Cm	
check of W	eliene or west some	-	6	
"maybe will let	someone else do	thie	.,	
"See 44 million	someone else do edditionel efte	1 les	a qui	34
& god started	0			





100% Loan-To-Cost Financing for New Retail Construction - Phased-Funded Forward Purchases -

Overview:

National Retail Properties (NNN) will fund 100% of Total

Development Costs for developers constructing single-tenant

retail developments through a Phase-Funded Forward

Purchase.

Investment Size:

\$1.0MM - \$25MM

Property Locations: Nationwide

PROCESS OVERVIEW:

Developer with a tenant approved site and executed lease/LOI submits package to

NNN and Developer agree on cap rate and purchase price for project.

NNN and Developer enter into a Master Development Agreement outlining all terms, roles and responsibilities in the transaction.

NNN closes on the subject land and reimburses Developer for all pursuit costs at closing.

Developer submits monthly construction draw requests which are funded by NNN.

Upon completion and rent commencement by Tenant, NNN makes final payment to Developer for any remaining amounts less accrued construction period interest.

BENEFITS TO DEVELOPER:

- 100% LTC Construction Financing No need for Developer to raise/contribute equity or secure bank construction financing
- Developer makes typical Development Fees and Developer's Profit vs. straight "Fee Development" deal
- Cost savings for Developer
 - ✓ No appraisal required
 - Since NNN closes on the land, there is only one closing saving disposition broker's fees, attorney fees, transfer taxes, etc. on the second closing.
 - ✓ No lender fees
- Personal liability for Developer limited to providing performance and cost overrun guarantees

For more information contact:

David Reif Senior Vice President, Leasing & Construction (407) 650-1156 david.reif@nnnreit.com

Brian Cooper Senior Leasing Associate (407) 650-1206 brian.cooper@nnnreit.com

National Retail Properties, Inc. is an over \$4.0B publicly-traded (NYSE:NNN) equity real estate investment trust with over 1,838 properties in 47 States.



Thomas L. Yeager 7110 Forestview Drive West Chester, OH 45069

Home: (513)-777-5749 Office: (513)-777-6784 E-mail Address: tyeager@cinci.rr.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY AND OBJECTIVE:

A highly motivated professional with forty years experience in corporate related real estate development. Proactive and resourceful in approach to market planning, site acquisition and application of development methodology for free standing retail and shopping center development.

Organized and skilled manager seeks corporate outsourced management and consulting assignment to assure professional administration of company developed real estate.

CORE COMPETENCIES AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Possesses real estate management skills to establish, organized and effect compliance to company policy. Proficient in administering and performing real estate skills and development disciplines to assure project inventory with timely real estate closings, construction starts and retail openings to meet budget timelines, profit goals and incremental company growth objectives.

- Southeast & Midwest Regional Market Expertise
- Regional Long Range & Short Term Budget & Development Planning
- Sourcing Real Estate and Financing Relationships for Retail Development
- Development Planning /MSA, Trade Area Designation & Site Identification
- Purchase/Lease Negotiation & Legal Coordination
- Project Cost, Yield & Profit Analysis
- Corporate Proposal Package & Approval Process
- Project Entitlement and Construction Supervision
- Management & Evaluation of Field Real Estate & Development Services

WORK EXPERIENCE:

National Retail Properties, Inc. (NYSE:NNN) Orlando, FL Senior Vice President Development, Midwest Region (2005 - 2008) Vice President Midwest Region (2002 - 2005) Vice President Corp. Build to Suit Development (1998 - 2002)

Extended Stay America, Inc. Ft. Lauderdale, FL Regional Real Estate Manager (1997 - 1998)

StudioPlus Hotels, Inc. Lexington, KY (Purchased by Extended Stay America, Inc.)
Real Estate Director (1996 - 1997)

Jerrico, Inc. / Long John Silver's, Inc. Lexington, KY

Division Real Estate Manager (1990 - 1996)

Regional Real Estate Director (1988 - 1990)

Real Estate Manager (1985 - 1988)

Real Estate Representative (1980 - 1985)

Tenneco Automotive, Inc. / Speedy Muffler King, Inc. Deerfield, IL

Real Estate Representative (1979 - 1980)

Dunkin Donuts of America, Inc. Randolph, MA

Franchise Development Manger (1978 - 1979)

Real Estate Development Manager (1973 - 1978)

Shell Oil Company Dayton, OH

Real Estate Representative (1970 - 1973)

Retail Sales Manager (1969 - 1970)

District Operations / Sale Representative (1967 - 1969)

EDUCATION

BS Education, Ohio University, Athens, OH

PERSONAL DATA

Married, Excellent Health, Age 75

REFERENCES:

Julian E. Whitehurst, President, Chief Operating Officer National Retail Properties, Inc., (407) 650-1503

Gary M. Ralston, President Florida Retail Development LLC (407) 664-2200

Bill Gross, Partner
White Development LLC (727)-533-8884

Shawn Barkley, Pastor Crestview Presbyterian Church (513) 777-6555